File NRo. 7585 N.R.C. 148

DEPARTMENT OF TRADE AND COMMERCE

BLECTRICITY AND GAS INSPECTION SERVICES

TO DISTRICT IRSPECTORS OF
ELECTRICITY AND GAS

Re: Type Approval of Canadian Ceneral
£lectric Types "I-30A" and "I-308"
Single-phase Watthour Meters for
25 Cycles

Dear Sirs:

This is to advise you that the types "I-30A"
and "I-30S" single-phase watihour meters, manufactured
by the Canadian General Electiric Conpany, Toronte, Canada,
have been approved by the National Research Council for
uge in Canada in the following capacities:
Amperes; 2.5 {transformer type),
5, 10, 15, 25 and 50; -
Voltages: 115, 230 and 5795;
Frequency: 2§ cycles;
Circuits: 2- and 3-wire.

Approval is also given for the use of the
HAW_ O pend MU AT H Jarmmacd oo omt o o mvam e hlemmm smmd mese 2 oae o omeee
m—ayv alill WL Uoldlalll I'fgLEsuelo LIl Lhcde LOLerg 11 Wiy

of the capacities already approved for 60-cycle meters.

Yours truly,

HAD/mse Leslstant Director.



